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/'heeler, Kathy

From: Potavin, Nancy [NPOTAVIN@ireasury state.nh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 2.08 AM

To: ‘kwheeler@banking. state nh us’

Subject: Bounced chack

-ii Kathy ... got a bounged check for Banking Dept

5450.00  (RY6) ddep 3722 Faiirbanks Capital Corp
3Moun ok # dep date  maker

he memo on the check from the bankis COUNTERFEIT Yikes!
&t me Know what you wart to use for fund, org, and rev source.

-“ave & great day!

Nancy Potavin

Treasury Departmant
wotavin@treasury state nh.us
27 1-8303

ax 271-3922
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Reference # |[b)6)

STATE OF NzW HAMPSHIRE
NOTIFICATION CF RETURNED CHECKS

DATRE: 04/03/2002

FRCM: VWancy J. Potavin
New Hampshire Treasurexr's Cifice
(271-6303)

NEBE BANK CCMMISSION (7200)

QURJ: (Citizens Bank, # of Checks: 1

Enclosed you will find check(s) which were deposited to the above
referenced bank by your agency. The bank has returned the check(s)
ro the Treasury Department as uncollectible.

A fifteen cdollar (315.00) fee must be collected from the payor.
Thig fee ig Lo be deposited to Unrestricted Revenue Source 7484
(Fund 010-038-0000.) The fifteen deollar (815.00) fee is assessed
to cover amounts charged to Treasury's account by the bank.

RSA 6:11-a allows your agency to collect a fee of $25.00 or 5%
of the face amount of each uncollectible check {(whichever is
qreater.)



